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Legal Memorandum
To: Mayor and Common Council

Cc: City Engineer and Director of Public Works

From: Stephen F. Matty, City Attorn*

Date: August 14, 2014

Re: Legistar No. 14-0915

Relocation agreement: Xcel Energy (NSP) Oak Street bike
bridge BNSF

The proposed agreement, submitted to the City of La Crosse by Northern States
Power Company (Xcel Energy), to relocate Xcel Energy facilities in order to facility a bicycle
and pedestrian bridge for Oak Street over BNSF railroad facilities contains an indemnity
provision that might be interpreted as having the City of La Crosse waive or release certain
immunities and liability limitations provided to it under Wisconsin law. Accordingly, it is
recommended that paragraph 6 of the Xcel Energy's proposed agreement be amended as
follows to better protect the City of La Crosse and its taxpayers:

REQUESTOR will indemnity and hold XCEL ENERGY harmless from and
against all claims, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (including
reasonable attorney's fees) arising in connection with the relocation project;
except such claims, liabilities, costs and expenses (including attorney's fees)
caused by the gress-negligence and/or willful misconduct of XCEL ENERGY.

XCEL ENERGY will indemnify and hold REQUESTOR harmless from an

against all claims, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (including
reasonable attorney's fees) arising in connection with the relocation project;
except such claims, liabilities, costs and expenses (including attorney's fees)
caused by the negligence and/or willful misconduct of REQUESTOR.

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to waive either party's limitations
of liability and/or immunities available to it pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes and

other applicable law. The indemnity obligations in this Agreement are
conditioned upon the following: (a) the aggrieved party shall promptly notify

the indemnifying party in writing of any claims, damages, liabilities, costs and
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